

39700 W. Civic Center Plaza Maricopa, AZ 85138 Ph: 520.568.9098 Fx: 520.568.9120 www.maricopa-az.gov

PURCHASING SUMMARY City of Maricopa Purchasing Office

Vehicle Purchases for Maricopa Fire Department

Arizona State Contract # ADSPO17-166124

In accordance with City of Maricopa, Purchasing Code, Article IV, Section 3-223, <u>Cooperative Purchasing</u>, it is recommended that the Arizona State Contract # ADSPO17-166124 be utilized to purchase one (1) 2017 Ford F250 Crew Cab 4X4 and one (1) 2017 Ford F250 Crew Cab 4X2 Long Bed for the City of Maricopa Fire Department.

The City of Maricopa's Fire Department has reviewed the specifications of the vehicle and worked with the Purchasing Staff to research a cooperative contract for the purchase. It was determined that utilizing the cooperative contract provided by the State of Arizona was the best option. This contract was competitively solicited and awarded to San Tan Ford, effective April 1, 2017 and runs through March 31, 2018.

Based upon the specification review done by the City of Maricopa Staff, and utilizing the favorable pricing obtained by using the State of Arizona contract, it is recommended that the purchase be awarded to San Tan.

NTE: \$125,000

Respectfully submitted,

Matthew Bellin Purchasing Manager July 26, 2017

Attachments (38 pages)



San Tan Ford 1429 East Motorplex Loop, Gilbert, Arizona, 852970410 Office: 480-821-3200 Fax: 480-988-1691

Customer Proposal

Prepared for:

Lonnie Inskeep Asst. Chief of Resource Management, Maricopa Fire 44624 W Garvey Ave Maricopa, AZ 85138 Fax: 520-568-1415 Mobile: 602-291-5314

Email: lonnie.inskeep@maricopa-az.gov FIN: KE045-KE045

Ship to:

Lonnie Inskeep Maricopa Fire 44624 W Garvey Ave, Maricopa, AZ, 85138

Prepared by:

Joe Sanchez Office: 480-621-3741

Email: joesanchez@santanford.com

Date: 07/26/2017

Vehicle: 2017 F-250 XL

4x2 SD Crew Cab 8' box 176" WB SRW

Quote ID: 71117-1





Government Fleet Sales Manager

Joe Sanchez

(480) 621-3741

joesanchez@santanford.com

Department Fax (480) 621-3796

stomer: City of Maricopa Fire	
ntract #: W2A / ADSPO17-166124	
cription: 2017 Ford F250 Crew Cab 4X2 Long Bed	
With 6.2L FFV V8 Gas Engine	
Base Bid Price	\$26,947.00
<u>Upgrade Options</u>	
1 LT 265/70Rx17E OWL A/T Tires	455.00
2 17" Sparkle Silver Painted Wheels	600.00
3 SYNC 3 System	115.00
4 Heavy Service Front Suspension	125.00
5 Exterior Backup Alarm	140.00
6 Upfitter Switches (6)	165.00
7 Remote Start System	195.00
	210.00
8 Medium Duty Battery 9 Trailer Brake Controller	270.00
	445.00
10 Platform Running Boards	710.00
11 Ultimate Trailer Tow Camera System	710.00
12 XL Value Package	
13 Power Equipment Group	Standard on Contract
14 Cruise Control	Standard on Contract
15 4.30 Elocking Rear Axle	Standard on Contract
16 Window Tint	250.00
17	(0.700.00)
18 2005 Ford F250 Super Cab Trade 19	(2,700.00)
20	
	\$1,700.00
Bid Price (with options)	\$28,647.00
Tire Tax	5.00
Sales Tax (7.80%)	2,234.47
Ford Extended Service Plan	
Transportation Fee	
Total Delivered Price	\$30,886.47

Table of Contents

Description	Page
Cover Page	1
Table of Contents	2
Selected Equip & Specs	3
Warranty - Selected	12
Selected Options	13
Pricing - Single Vehicle	16

Selected Equipment & Specs

Dimensions

* Exterior length: 266.2"* Exterior width: 80.0"* Wheelbase: 176.0"

Rear track: 67.2"

* Min ground clearance: 8.5"

* Rear legroom: 43.6"

* Rear headroom: 40.4"* Rear hiproom: 64.7"

* Rear shoulder room: 65.9"

* Approach angle: 18.1 deg

Cargo volume: 52.1cu.ft.

* Box length: 98.1"

* Cab to axle: 56.1"

* Exterior height: 78.0"

* Front track: 68.3"

* Turning radius: 29.8'

* Front legroom: 43.9"

* Front headroom: 40.8"

* Front hiproom: 62.5"

* Front shoulder room: 66.7"

* Passenger volume: 131.7cu.ft.

* Departure angle: 18.4 deg

* Maximum cargo volume: 52.1cu.ft.

Powertrain

 385hp 6.2L SOHC 16 valve V-8 engine with variable valve control, SMPI

* federal

Rear-wheel drive

* Fuel Economy Highway: N/A

* Recommended fuel : regular unleaded

* TorqShift-G 6 speed automatic transmission with overdrive

Fuel Economy Cty: N/A

Suspension/Handling

 Front Twin I-Beam independent suspension with antiroll bar, HD shocks

Firm ride Suspension

* Front and rear 17 x 7.5 silver aluminum wheels

- Rear rigid axle leaf spring suspension with HD shocks
- * Hydraulic power-assist re-circulating ball Steering
- * LT265/70SR17 EOWL AT front and rear tires

Body Exterior

* 4 doors

Conventional right rear passenger

* Turn signal indicator in mirrors

* Chrome bumpers

* Side steps

* Easy lift tailgate

* Trailer harness

* Clearcoat paint

* Conventional left rear passenger

 Driver and passenger power remote heated folding door mirrors with turn signal indicator

* Black door mirrors

 Class V trailer hitch with with brake controller and trailer sway control

* Bed-rail protectors

* Easy lower tailgate

* Box style: regular

* Front and rear 17 x 7.5 wheels

Convenience

* Manual air conditioning with air filter

Power windows

* Driver and passenger 1-touch down

* Extra FOB controls PowerCode remote engine start

* Manual telescopic steering wheel

* SYNC Services internet access

* Wireless phone connectivity

* Front cupholders

Full overhead console

* Rear door bins

- * Cruise control with steering wheel controls
- Driver and passenger 1-touch up
- * Remote power door locks with 2 stage unlock and illuminated entry

* Manual tilt steering wheel

* Day-night rearview mirror with auto-dimming

* SYNC 3 911 Assist emergency S.O.S

* 2 1st row LCD monitors

* Passenger visor mirror

* Driver and passenger door bins

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont'd)

Seats and Trim

* Seating capacity of 6

* 4-way driver seat adjustment

* 4-way passenger seat adjustment

* 60-40 folding rear split-bench seat

Entertainment Features

* AM/FM stereo radio

* Steering wheel mounted radio controls

* Wireless streaming

* SYNC 3 external memory control

* Front 40-20-40 split-bench seat

* Centre front armrest with storage

* Manual driver lumbar support

* Cloth seat upholstery

* 6 speakers

* Fixed antenna

Lighting, Visibility and Instrumentation

* Halogen aero-composite headlights

* Fully automatic headlights

Light tinted windows

* Tachometer

Compass

* Camera(s) - front

Camera(s) - right side

* Camera - cargo bed

Trip computer

* Configurable digital/analog gauges

* Delay-off headlights

* Variable intermittent front windshield wipers

* Front and rear reading lights

Oil pressure gauge

Outside temperature display

* Camera(s) - left side

* Camera(s) - rear

* Low tire pressure warning

* Trip odometer

Safety and Security

4-wheel ABS brakes

4-wheel disc brakes

* ABS and driveline traction control

 Dual seat mounted side impact airbag supplemental restraint system

Remote activated perimeter/approach lighting

* Security system with SecuriLock immobilizer

* Manually adjustable front head restraints

* Brake assist with hill hold control

* Electronic stability control

* Dual front impact airbag supplemental restraint system

Safety Canopy System curtain 1st and 2nd row

overhead airbag supplemental restraint system
* Power remote door locks with 2 stage unlock and

panic alarm

* MyKey restricted driving mode

* 3 manually adjustable rear head restraints

Dimensions

General Weights

Curb	6382 lbs.	GVWR	10000 lbs.
Front GAWR	4700 lbs.	Rear GAWR	6340 lbs.
Payload	3640 lbs.	Front curb weight	3614 lbs.
Rear curb weight	2767 lbs.	Front axle capacity	5250 lbs.
Rear axle capacity	6200 lbs.	Front spring rating	4700 lbs.
Rear spring rating	6340 lbs.	Front tire/wheel capacity	6390 lbs.
Rear tire/wheel capacity	6390 lbs.		

Trailering Type

Type	Regular	Harness	Yes
Class	V	Hitch	Yes
Brake controller	Yes	Trailer sway control	Yes

General Trailering

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont'd)

5th-wheel towing capacity	15100 lbs.	Towing capacity	15000 lbs.
GCWR	22000 lbs.		
Fuel Tank type Capacity	48 gal.		
Off Road			
Approach angle Ramp breakover angle Load floor height	18 deg 17 deg 35 "	Departure angle Min ground clearance	18 deg 8 "
Exterior cargo			
Length Volume Maximum width	98.1 " 78.5 cu.ft. 66.9 "	Minimum width Pickup box depth Tailgate width	50.5 " 21.1 " 60.5 "
Interior cargo			
Cargo volume	52.1 cu.ft.	Maximum cargo volume	52.1 cu.ft.
Powertrain			
Engine Type Block material Head material Injection Orientation Valves per cylinder Variable valve control	Iron Aluminum Sequential MPI Longitudinal 2 Yes	Cylinders Ignition Liters Recommended fuel Valvetrain	V-8 Electronic 6.2L Regular unleaded SOHC
Engine Spec			
Bore Displacement	4.02" 379 cu.in.	Compression ratio Stroke	9.8:1 3.74"
Engine Power SAEJ1349 AUG2004 complian Torque 430 1	t Yes ftlb @ 3,800 RPM	Output	385 HP @ 5,750 RPM
Alternator			
Туре	HD	Amps	200
Battery			
Amp hours Run down protection	78 Yes	Cold cranking amps Type	750 Dual
Transmission Electronic control Overdrive Type	Yes Yes Automatic	Lock-up Speed	Yes 6
Transmission Gear Ratios			
1st 3rd 5th Reverse Gear ratios	4.17 1.52 0.87 3.4	2nd 4th 6th	2.34 1.14 0.69
Transmission Torque Conve	rter		

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont'd)

Stall ratio	2.01		
Transmission Extras			
Driver selectable mode Oil cooler	Yes Regular duty	Sequential shift control	SelectShift
Drive Type			
Туре	Rear-wheel		
Drive Feature Traction control	ABS and driveline	Rear locking differential	Driver selectable
Drive Axle Ratio	4.3		
Exhaust			
Material	Stainless steel	System type	Single
Emissions CARB	Federal	EPA	Tier 2 Bin 8
fuel Economy			
Fuel type	Gasoline		
Fuel Economy (Alternate 1)			
Fuel type	E85		
Acceleration			
0-60 mph (s)	7.14		
1/4 Mile	1E E	Occad	02 mph
Seconds	15.5	Speed	92 mph
Skid Pad Lateral acceleration (g)	0.6		
	0.0		
Slalom Speed	50 mph		
	oo mpii		
riveability			
Brakes			

Dri

R	rai	kes
$\boldsymbol{\mathcal{L}}$	a	100

ABS	4-wheel	ABS channels	4
Туре	4-wheel disc	Vented discs	Front and rear

Brake Assistance

Yes Yes Hill hold control Brake assist

Suspension Control

Stability control with Ride Firm Electronic stability control anti-roll

Front Suspension

Regular Twin I-Beam independent Anti-roll bar Independence

Front Spring

HD Coil Grade Type

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont'd)

Front Shocks	HD		
	TID		
Rear Suspension Independence	Rigid axle	Туре	Leaf
Rear Spring			
Туре	Leaf	Grade	HD
Rear Shocks			
Туре	HD		
Steering			
Activation	Hydraulic power-assist	Type	Re-circulating ball
Steering Specs			
# of wheels	2		
Exterior			
Front Wheels			
Diameter	17"	Width	7.50"
Rear Wheels			
Diameter	17"	Width	7.50"
Spare Wheels			
Wheel material	Steel		
Front and Rear Whee	els		
Appearance	Silver	Material	Aluminum
Covers	Chrome hub		
Front Tires			
Aspect	70	Diameter	17"
Sidewalls	OWL	Speed	S LT
Tread Width	AT 265mm	Type LT load rating	Ë
RPM	640	ET load rating	
Rear Tires			
Aspect	70	Diameter	17"
Sidewalls	OWL	Speed	S
Tread Width	AT 265mm	Type LT load rating	LT E
RPM	640	LT load rating	Para 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Spare Tire			
Mount	Underbody w/crankdown	Туре	Full-size
Wheels			
Front track	68.3"	Rear track	67.2"
Turning radius	29.8'	Wheelbase	176.0"
Body Features			
Front license plate bra	cket Yes	Body material	Aluminum

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont'd)

Side impact beams	Yes	Side steps	Yes
Body Doors			
Door count Right rear passenger	4 Conventional	Left rear passenger Rear cargo	Conventional Tailgate
Pickup			
Box style Easy lift tailgate	Regular Yes	Bed-rail protectors Easy lower tailgate	Yes Yes
Exterior Dimensions			
Length Body height Frame section modulus Front bumper to Front axle	266.2" 78.0" 10.7cu.in. 38.2"	Body width Cab to axle Frame yield strength (psi) Front bumper to back of cab	80.0" 56.1" 50000.0 151.8"
Safety			
Airbags			
Driver front-impact Overhead Safety Canopy S and 2nd row	Yes System curtain 1st	Driver side-impact Passenger front-impact	Seat mounted Yes
Passenger side-impact	Seat mounted		
Seatbelt			
Rear centre 3 point	Yes	Height adjustable	Front
Security			
Immobilizer Restricted driving mode	SecuriLock MyKey	Panic alarm	Yes
Seating			
Passenger Capacity			
Capacity	6		
Front Seats			
Split	40-20-40	Туре	Split-bench
Driver Seat			
Fore/aft	Manual	Reclining	Manual
Way direction control	4	Lumbar support	Manual
Passenger seat			
Fore/aft Way direction control	Manual 4	Reclining	Manual
Front Head Restraint Control	Manual	Туре	Adjustable
Front Armrest			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Centre	Yes	Storage	Yes
Rear Seats			
Descriptor	Split-bench	Facing	Front
Folding Type	60-40 Fixed	Folding position	Fold-up cushion

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont'd)

Rear Head Restraints Control	Manual	Туре	Adjustable
Number	3		
Front Seat Trim Material	Cloth	Back material	Cloth
Rear Seat Trim Group Material	Cloth	Back material	Carpet
Convenience			
AC And Heat Type			
Air conditioning Underseat ducts	Manual Yes	Air filter	Yes
Audio System			
Radio Seek-scan	AM/FM stereo Yes	Radio grade External memory control	Regular SYNC 3
Audio Speakers			
Speaker type	Regular	Speakers	6
Audio Controls			
Steering wheel controls Wireless streaming	Yes Bluetooth yes	Voice activation	Yes
Audio Antenna			
Туре	Fixed		
LCD Monitors 1st row	2	Primary monitor size (inches)	8
Cruise Control			
Cruise control With st	eering wheel controls		
Convenience Features			
Retained accessory power Emergency S.O.S Back-up alarm	Yes SYNC 3 911 Assist Yes	12V DC power outlet Wireless phone connectivity Smart device integration	2 Bluetooth Mirroring
Door Lock Activation			
Type Powe Integrated key/remote	er with 2 stage unlock Yes	Remote	Keyfob (all doors)
Door Lock Type Tailgate/rear door lock Incl locks	uded with power door		
Door Locks Extra FOB Co Remote engine start	ntrols Keyfob		
Instrumentation Type	7 (1990)		
Display	Digital/analog	Configurable	Yes
Instrumentation Gauges			
	1/	0"	

Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See salesperson for the most current information.

Oil pressure

Yes

Tachometer

Yes

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont'd)

Engine temperature Engine hour meter	Yes Yes	Transmission fluid temp	Yes
Instrumentation Warning	S		
Oil pressure Battery Key Door ajar Brake fluid	Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	Engine temperature Lights on Low fuel Service interval Low tire pressure	Yes Yes Yes Yes Tire specific
Instrumentation Displays			
Clock Exterior temp Camera(s) - front Camera(s) - right side	In-radio display Yes Yes Yes	Compass Systems monitor Camera(s) - left side Camera(s) - rear	Yes Yes Yes Yes
Instrumentation Feature Trip computer	Yes	Trip odometer	Yes
Steering Wheel Type Material Telescoping	Urethane Manual	Tilting	Manual
Front Side Windows Window 1st row activation	Power		
Windows Rear Side 2nd row activation	Power		
Window Features 1-touch down Tinted	Driver and passenger Light	1-touch up	Driver and passenger
Front Windshield Wiper	Variable intermittent		
Rear Windshield Window	Fixed		
Interior			
Passenger Visor Mirror	Yes		
Rear View Mirror Day-night	Yes	Auto-dimming	Yes
Headliner Coverage	Full	Material	Cloth
Floor Trim Coverage	Full	Covering	Vinyl/rubber
Trim Feature Gear shift knob	Urethane	Interior accents	Chrome
Lighting			

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont'd)

Dome light type Illuminated entry Variable IP lighting	Fade Yes Yes	Front reading Rear reading	Yes Yes
Overhead Console Storage			
Storage	Yes	Туре	Full
Storage			
Driver door bin	Yes	Front Beverage holder(s)	Yes
Glove box	Locking	Passenger door bin	Yes
Illuminated	Yes	Instrument panel	Bin
Dashboard	Covered	Rear door bins	Yes
Audio media storage	Yes		
Legroom			
Front	43.9"	Rear	43.6"
Headroom			
Front	40.8"	Rear	40.4"
Hip Room			
Front	62.5"	Rear	64.7"
Shoulder Room			
Front	66.7"	Rear	65.9"
Interior Volume			
Passenger volume	131.7 cu.ft.		

60 months

Warranty - Selected Equipment & Specs

Warranty

Distance

Basic			
Distance	36000 miles	Months	36 months
Powertrain			
Distance	60000 miles	Months	60 months
Corrosion Perforation			
Distance	Unlimited miles	Months	60 months
Roadside Assistance			

Months

60000 miles

Selected Options

Code	Description	MSRP	
Base Vehicle			
W2A	Base Vehicle Price (W2A)	\$36,330.00	
Packages			
600A	Order Code 600A	N/C	
	Includes: - Engine: 6.2L 2-Valve SOHC EFI NA V8 Flex-Fuel - Transmission: TorqShift-G 6-Spd Auto w/SelectShift - 3.73 Axle Ratio - GVWR: 10,000 lb Payload Package - Tires: LT245/75Rx17E BSW A/S - Wheels: 17" Argent Painted Steel Includes painted hub covers/center ornaments HD Vinyl 40/20/40 Split Bench Seat Includes center armrest, cupholder, storage and driver's side manual lumbar Radio: AM/FM Stereo Includes digital clock and 6-speakers.		
Powertrain			
996	Engine: 6.2L 2-Valve SOHC EFI NA V8 Flex-Fuel	Included	
448	Transmission: TorqShift-G 6-Spd Auto w/SelectShift	Included	
X4M	Electronic-Locking w/4.30 Axle Ratio	\$390.00	
STDGV	GVWR: 10,000 lb Payload Package	Included	
Wheels & Tires			
TCD	Tires: LT265/70Rx17E OWL A/T	\$455.00	
64W	Wheels: 17" Sparkle Silver Painted Cast Aluminum Includes bright hub covers/center ornaments.	\$600.00	
Seats & Seat Trim	moldes dright hab coverscenter ornaments.		
1	Cloth 40/20/40 Split Bench Seat	\$315.00	
	Includes center armrest, cupholder, storage and driver's side manual lumbar.		
Other Options			
176WB	176" Wheelbase	STD	
96V	XL Value Package	\$720.00	
	Includes: - 4.2" Center-Stack Screen - Radio: AM/FM Stereo/Single-CD/MP3 Player Includes 6 speakers Bright Chrome Hub Covers & Center Ornaments - Chrome Front Bumper - Chrome Rear Step Bumper - Steering Wheel-Mounted Cruise Control		

Selected Options (cont'd)

Code	Description	MSRP
90L	Power Equipment Group	\$1,125.00
	Deletes passenger-side lock cylinder. Includes upgraded door trim parcludes: - Accessory Delay - Trailer Tow Mirrors w/Power Heated Glass Includes manual telescoping, heated convex spotter mirror and into signals. - Perimeter Alarm - Power Locks - Power Tailgate Lock - Power Front & Rear Seat Windows Includes 1-touch up/down driver/passenger window. - Remote Keyless Entry	
67H	Heavy-Service Front Suspension Package	\$125.00
	Includes heavy-service front springs (1 up upgrade above the spring consequence of options chosen. Not included if maximum springs h standard equipment). Recommended only on vehicles which will pee equipment such as heavy-duty winches, brush guards or other appa to the specified Gross Axle Weight Rating (GAWR). NOTE: May resquality. Vehicle ride height will increase with the addition of this pact	nave been computer selected as rmanently utilize aftermarket aratus which loads the front axle sult in deterioration of ride
86M	Medium Duty Battery - Dual 78 AH	\$210.00
52B	Trailer Brake Controller	\$270.00
	Verified to be compatible with select electric over hydraulic brakes. I connector.	Includes smart trailer tow
18B	Platform Running Boards	\$445.00
871	Rear View Camera	Included
	Includes electrochromic mirror with video display in center stack scr	reen.
873	Rear CHMSL Camera	Included
	Display in center stack screen. Includes LED Center High-Mounted light. Includes: - Rear View Camera Includes electrochromic mirror with video display in center stack sc	
874	Ultimate Trailer Tow Camera System	\$710.00
	Includes 360 degree camera system and trailer reverse guidance. N customer placed trailer camera. Includes: - Rear CHMSL Camera Display in center stack screen. Includes LED Center High-Mounted cargo light. - Rear View Camera Includes electrochromic mirror with video display in center stack s	d Stop Lamp (CHMSL) with
PAINT	Monotone Paint Application	STD
43C	110V/400W Outlet	Included
	Includes 1 in-dash mounted outlet. Includes: - Extra Heavy-Duty 200 Amp Alternator	
76S	Remote Start System	\$195.00
66S	Upfitter Switches (6)	\$165.00
	Located in overhead console.	

Selected Options (cont'd)

Description	MSRP
Radio: AM/FM Stereo/Single- CD/MP3 Player	Included
Includes 6 speakers.	
SYNC 3 Communications & Entertainment System	\$115.00
Includes enhanced voice recognition, 8" LCD capacitive touch scree capability, pinch-to-zoom capability included with available voice-a system, AppLink, 911 Assist, Apple CarPlay and Android Auto and NOTE: SYNC AppLink lets you control some of your favorite comp voice. It is compatible with select smartphone platforms. Command AppLink software. Includes: - 110V/400W Outlet Includes 1 in-dash mounted outlet Extra Heavy-Duty 200 Amp Alternator	activated touchscreen navigation of 2 smart charging USB ports. Eatible mobile apps with your
Exterior Backup Alarm (Pre-Installed)	\$140.00
Custom accessory.	
Steering Wheel-Mounted Cruise Control	Included
50-State Emissions System	STD
Medium Earth Gray	N/C
Oxford White	N/C
	\$42,310.00
	\$1,295.00
	\$43,605.00
	Radio: AM/FM Stereo/Single-CD/MP3 Player Includes 6 speakers. SYNC 3 Communications & Entertainment System Includes enhanced voice recognition, 8" LCD capacitive touch screecapability, pinch-to-zoom capability included with available voice-asystem, AppLink, 911 Assist, Apple CarPlay and Android Auto and NOTE: SYNC AppLink lets you control some of your favorite composite. It is compatible with select smartphone platforms. Command AppLink software. Includes: - 110V/400W Outlet Includes 1 in-dash mounted outlet Extra Heavy-Duty 200 Amp Alternator Exterior Backup Alarm (Pre-Installed) Custom accessory. Steering Wheel-Mounted Cruise Control Medium Earth Gray

Pricing - Single Vehicle

	MSRP
Vehicle Pricing	
Base Vehicle Price	\$36,330.00
Options & Colors	\$5,980.00
Upfitting	\$0.00
Destination Charge	\$1,295.00
Subtotal	\$43,605.00
Pre-Tax Adjustments	
Description	
Window Tint	\$250.00
Vehicle Discount	-\$12,508.00
Trade Appraisal	-\$2,700.00
Subtotal	\$28,647.00
Sales Taxes	
Description	
Gilbert Sales Tax	\$429.71
Arizona State Sales Tax	\$1,804.76
Subtotal	\$30,881.47
Post-Tax Adjustments	
Description	
Tire Tax	\$5.00
Total	\$30,886.47
Customer Signature	Acceptance Date



San Tan Ford 1429 East Motorplex Loop, Gilbert, Arizona, 852970410 Office: 480-821-3200 Fax: 480-988-1691

Customer Proposal

Prepared for:

Lonnie Inskeep Asst. Chief of Resource Management, Asst. Chief of Resource Management,
Maricopa Fire
44624 W Garvey Ave
Maricopa, AZ 85138
Fax: 520-568-1415
Mobile: 602-291-5314
Email: lonnie.inskeep@maricopa-az.gov

FIN: KE045-KE045

Ship to:

Lonnie Inskeep Maricopa Fire 44624 W Garvey Ave, Maricopa, AZ, 85138

Prepared by:

Joe Sanchez Office: 480-621-3741 Email: joesanchez@santanford.com

Date: 07/25/2017

Vehicle: 2017 F-250 XLT

4x4 SD Crew Cab 6.75' box 160" WB SRW

Quote ID: 72517-3





Government Fleet Sales Manager

Joe Sanchez

(480) 621-3741

joesanchez@santanford.com

Department Fax (480) 621-3796

Customer: City of Maricopa Fire	
Item/State Contract #: W2B / ADSPO17-166124	
Vehicle Description: 2017 Ford F250 Crew Cab 4X4 XLT Short Bed	
With 6.7L Diesel Engine	
Base Bid Price	\$29,313.00
Upgrade Options 1 6.7L Diesel Engine 2 3.55 Elocking Rear Axle 3 17" Sparkle Silver Painted Cast Alum 4 All Terrain Tires 5 Carpet Delete 6 Fixed Rear Window with Defrost 7 SYNC 3 Communications 8 Heavy Service Front Suspension Pkg 9 Electronic Shift-on-the-Fly 10 Remote Start System 11 6" Chrome Running Boards 12 PowerScope Trailer Tow Mirrors 13 FX4 Off-Road Package 14 XLT Value Package 15 XLT Upgrade 16 Window Tint 17 Aftermarket Leather Seats 18 MHQ Equipment 19 Quote# 112732	8,795.00 Standard on Contract (375.00) 455.00 (50.00) 60.00 115.00 125.00 185.00 230.00 280.00 295.00 1,460.00 5,100.00 225.00 1,995.00 25,775.64
20	\$44,865.64
Bid Price (with options)	\$74,178.64
Tire Tax Sales Tax (7.80%)	5.00 5,785.93
Ford Extended Service Plan	
Transportation Fee	
Total Delivered Price	\$79,969.57



Table of Contents

Description	Page
Cover Page	1
Table of Contents	2
Selected Equip & Specs	3
Warranty - Selected	12
Selected Options	13
Pricing - Single Vehicle	16

Selected Equipment & Specs

Dimensions

* Exterior length: 250.0"* Exterior width: 80.0"* Wheelbase: 160.0"

* Rear track: 67.2"

* Min ground clearance: 8.2"

* Rear legroom: 43.6"* Rear headroom: 40.4"

* Rear hiproom: 64.7"* Rear shoulder room: 65.9"* Approach angle: 17.9 deg

Cargo volume: 52.1cu.ft.

* Box length: 81.9"

* Cab to axle: 39.9"

* Exterior height: 81.5"

* Front track: 68.3"

* Turning radius: 26.5'

* Front legroom: 43.9"

* Front headroom: 40.8"

* Front hiproom: 62.5"

* Front shoulder room: 66.7"

* Passenger volume: 131.7cu.ft.

* Departure angle: 22.1 deg

* Maximum cargo volume: 52.1cu.ft.

Powertrain

 Powerstroke 440hp 6.7L OHV 32 valve intercooled turbo V-8 engine with diesel direct injection

federal

* Part-time

Fuel Economy Highway: N/A

* Recommended fuel: diesel

* TorqShift-G 6 speed automatic transmission with

overdrive

* Fuel Economy Cty: N/A

Suspension/Handling

 Front Mono-beam non-independent suspension with anti-roll bar

Firm ride Suspension

* Front and rear 17 x 7.5 silver aluminum wheels

brand name shocks '
Hydraulic power-assist re-circulating ball Steering

Rear rigid axle leaf spring suspension with Rancho

* LT265/70SR17 EOWL AT front and rear tires

Body Exterior

* 4 doors

* Conventional right rear passenger

* Turn signal indicator in mirrors

* Chrome bumpers

Side steps

* Easy lift tailgate

* Trailer harness

Clearcoat paint

Front and rear 17 x 7.5 wheels

- * Conventional left rear passenger
- Driver and passenger power remote heated folding door mirrors with turn signal indicator

Black door mirrors

 Class V trailer hitch with with brake controller and trailer sway control

* Bed-rail protectors

* Easy lower tailgate

* Box style: regular

* Badging

Convenience

* Manual air conditioning with air filter

* Power windows

* Driver and passenger 1-touch down

* Extra FOB controls PowerCode remote engine start

* Manual telescopic steering wheel

* Power adjustable pedals

* 911 Assist emergency S.O.S

AppLink/Apple CarPlay and Android Auto smart device integration

- * Cruise control with steering wheel controls
- * Driver and passenger 1-touch up
- Remote power door locks with 2 stage unlock and illuminated entry
- Manual tilt steering wheel
- * Day-night rearview mirror
- * SYNC Services internet access
- * Wireless phone connectivity
- * 2 1st row LCD monitors

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont'd)

- Front and rear cupholders
- Full overhead console
- Rear door bins

- * Dual visor mirrors
- * Driver and passenger door bins

Seats and Trim

- * Seating capacity of 6
- 8-way power driver seat adjustment
- Power height adjustable driver seat
- * Manual passenger lumbar support
- 60-40 folding rear split-bench seat
- Metal-look instrument panel insert

- * Front 40-20-40 split-bench seat * Manual driver lumbar support
- * 4-way passenger seat adjustment * Centre front armrest with storage
- * Cloth seat upholstery

Entertainment Features

- SiriusXM AM/FM/Satellite radio with radio data system
- MP3 decoder
- * SYNC external memory control
- 7 speakers
- * Fixed antenna

- * Single CD player
- * Auxiliary audio input
- * Steering wheel mounted radio controls
- * Wireless streaming

Lighting, Visibility and Instrumentation

- Halogen aero-composite headlights
- Fully automatic headlights
- * Variable intermittent front windshield wipers
- Deep tinted windows
- Tachometer
- Outside temperature display
- Low tire pressure warning
- Parking sensors
- Configurable digital/analog gauges

- * Delay-off headlights
- * Front fog lights
- * Rear window defroster
- * Front and rear reading lights
- * Compass
- Camera(s) rear
- * Trip computer
- * Trip odometer

Safety and Security

- 4-wheel ABS brakes
- 4-wheel disc brakes
- ABS and driveline traction control
- Dual seat mounted side impact airbag supplemental restraint system
- Remote activated perimeter/approach lighting
- Security system with SecuriLock immobilizer
- Manually adjustable front head restraints with tilt

- Brake assist with hill descent control with hill hold control
- Electronic stability control
- Dual front impact airbag supplemental restraint
- Safety Canopy System curtain 1st and 2nd row overhead airbag supplemental restraint system
- Power remote door locks with 2 stage unlock and panic alarm
- MyKey restricted driving mode
- * 3 manually adjustable rear head restraints

Dimensions

General Weights

Curb	7383 lbs.	GVWR	10000 lbs.
Front GAWR	5600 lbs.	Rear GAWR	6340 lbs.
Pavload	2660 lbs.	Front curb weight	4515 lbs.
Rear curb weight	2868 lbs.	Front axle capacity	6000 lbs.
Rear axle capacity	6200 lbs.	Front spring rating	5600 lbs.
Rear spring rating	6340 lbs.	Front tire/wheel capacity	6390 lbs.

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont'd)

	Rear tire/wheel capacity	6390 lbs.		
	Trailering Type			
	Type Class	Regular V	Harness Hitch	Yes Yes
	Brake controller	Yes	Trailer sway control	Yes
	General Trailering			
	5th-wheel towing capacity GCWR	14700 lbs. 22500 lbs.	Towing capacity	14700 lbs.
	Fuel Tank type			
	Capacity	34 gal.		
	Off Road			
	Approach angle Ramp breakover angle Load floor height	18 deg 23 deg 38 "	Departure angle Min ground clearance	22 deg 8 "
	Exterior cargo			
	Length	81.9 "	Minimum width	50.5 "
	Volume	65.4 cu.ft. 66.9 "	Pickup box depth Tailgate width	21.1 " 60.5 "
	Maximum width	00.9	rangate width	00.5
	Interior cargo	52.1 cu.ft.	Maximum aaraa yaluma	52.1 cu.ft.
	Cargo volume	52. I Cu.II.	Maximum cargo volume	52.1 Cu.it.
Po	owertrain			
	Engine Type			
	Brand	Powerstroke	Block material	Iron
	Cylinders Ignition	V-8 Compression	Head material Injection	Aluminum Diesel direct injection
	Liters	6.7L	Orientation	Longitudinal
	Recommended fuel	Diesel	Valves per cylinder	4
	Valvetrain	OHV	Forced induction	Intercooled turbo
	Engine Spec			4004
	Bore	3.90" 406 cu.in.	Compression ratio	16.2:1 4.25"
	Displacement	400 Cu.iii.	Stroke	4.23
	Engine Power SAEJ1349 AUG2004 compliant	Yes	Output	440 HP @ 2,800 RPM
		lb @ 1,800 RPM		
	Alternator	HD	Amna	220
	Type	TID	Amps	220
	Battery	78	Cold araphing ampa	750
	Amp hours Run down protection	Yes	Cold cranking amps Type	Dual
	Transmission			
	Electronic control	Yes Yes	Lock-up	Yes 6
	Overdrive Type	Automatic	Speed	0

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont'd)

Transmission Gear Ratios	3.974	2nd	2.318
3rd	1.516	4th	1.149
5th	0.858	6th	0.674
Reverse Gear ratios	3.128		
Transmission Torque Con Stall ratio	verter 1.90		
Transmission Extras Driver selectable mode	Yes	Sequential shift control	SelectShift
Drive Type 4wd type	Part-time	Туре	Four-wheel
Drive Feature	T GIT WITTO	7,700	
Traction control Transfer case shift	ABS and driveline Electronic	Locking hub control Rear locking differential	Auto Driver selectable
<i>Drive Axle</i> Ratio	3.55		
Exhaust Material	Stainless steel	System type	Single
Emissions CARB	Federal	EPA	Tier 2 Bin 8
fuel Economy Fuel type	Diesel		
Engine Retarder Type	Yes		
Acceleration 0-60 mph (s)	7.1		
1/4 Mile			
Seconds	15.4	Speed	89 mph
Skid Pad Lateral acceleration (g)	0.6		
Slalom			
Speed	49 mph		
Driveability			
Brakes			
ABS	4-wheel	ABS channels	Front and room
Туре	4-wheel disc	Vented discs	Front and rear
Brake Assistance Brake assist Hill hold control	Yes Yes	Hill descent control	Yes
Suspension Control			

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont'd)

	Ride	Firm	Electronic stability control anti-roll	Stability control with
	Front Suspension			
		Mono-beam non-independent	Anti-roll bar	Regular
	Front Spring			
	Туре	Coil	Grade	HD
	Front Shocks			
	Type	Rancho brand name		
		Name Brana hame		
	Rear Suspension Independence	Rigid axle	Туре	Leaf
		rtigia axic	Туре	Loai
	Rear Spring	Leaf	Crada	HD
	Туре	Leai	Grade	по
	Rear Shocks	B 1 1 1		
	Туре	Rancho brand name		
	Steering			
	Activation	Hydraulic power-assist	Туре	Re-circulating ball
	Steering Specs			
	# of wheels	2		
Ext	terior			
	Front Wheels			
	Diameter	17"	Width	7.50"
	Rear Wheels			
	Diameter	17"	Width	7.50"
	Spare Wheels			
	Wheel material	Steel		
	Front and Rear Wh	neels		
	Appearance	Silver	Material	Aluminum
	Covers	Chrome hub		
	Front Tires			
	Aspect	70	Diameter	17"
	Sidewalls	OWL	Speed	S
	Tread	AT 265mm	Type	LT E
	Width RPM	640	LT load rating	
	Rear Tires			
	Aspect	70	Diameter	17"
	Sidewalls	OWL	Speed	
	Tread	AT	Type	S L <u>T</u>
	Width RPM	265mm 640	LT load rating	E
		040		
	Spare Tire			

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont'd)

Mount Underboo	dy w/crankdown	Туре	Full-size
Wheels			
Front track	68.3"	Rear track	67.2"
Turning radius	26.5'	Wheelbase	160.0"
Body Features			
Front license plate bracket	Yes	Skid plate(s)	2
Body material	Aluminum	Side impact beams	Yes
Side steps	Yes		
Body Doors			
Door count	4	Left rear passenger	Conventional
Right rear passenger	Conventional	Rear cargo	Tailgate
Pickup			
Box style	Regular	Bed-rail protectors	Yes
Easy lift tailgate	Yes	Easy lower tailgate	Yes
Exterior Dimensions			
Length	250.0"	Body width	80.0"
Body height	_81.5"	Cab to axle	39.9"
Frame section modulus	10.7cu.in.	Frame yield strength (psi)	50000.0
Front bumper to Front axle	38.2"	Front bumper to back of cab	151.8"
Safety			
Airbags			
Driver front-impact	Yes	Driver side-impact	Seat mounted
Overhead Safety Canopy Sy	stem curtain 1st	Passenger front-impact	Yes
and 2nd row Passenger side-impact	Seat mounted		
	ocat mounted		
Seatbelt	Vaa	Marianta adicatable	Front
Rear centre 3 point	Yes	Height adjustable	Front
Security			
Immobilizer	SecuriLock	Panic alarm	Yes
Restricted driving mode	MyKey		
Seating			
Passenger Capacity			
Capacity	6		
Front Seats			
Split	40-20-40	Туре	Split-bench
Driver Seat			
Fore/aft	Power	Height adjustable	Power
Reclining	Power	Way direction control	8
Lumbar support	Manual	Cushion tilt	Power
Passenger seat			
Fore/aft	Manual	Reclining	Manual
Way direction control	4	Lumbar support	Manual
Tray an obtain obtain			

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont'd)

Front Head Restrai	<i>int</i> Manual	Туре	W/tilt
Front Armrest			
Centre	Yes	Storage	Yes
Rear Seats			
Descriptor	Split-bench	Facing	Front
Folding Type	60-40 Fixed	Folding position	Fold-up cushion
Rear Head Restrail	nts		
Control Number	Manual 3	Туре	Adjustable
Front Seat Trim			
Material	Cloth	Back material	Cloth
Rear Seat Trim Gro	oup		
Material	Cloth	Back material	Carpet
Convenience			
AC And Heat Type			
Air conditioning Underseat ducts	Manual Yes	Air filter	Yes
Audio System			
CD	Single	CD location	In-dash
MP3 decoder Radio	MP3 decoder SiriusXM AM/FM/Satellite	Auxiliary audio input Radio data system	Yes Yes
Radio grade	Regular	Seek-scan	Yes
External memory co	ontrol SYNC		
Audio Speakers			
Speaker type	Regular	Speakers	7
Audio Controls			
Speed sensitive vol Voice activation	ume Yes Yes	Steering wheel controls Wireless streaming	Yes Bluetooth yes
Audio Antenna		9	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Type	Fixed		
LCD Monitors			
1st row	2	Primary monitor size (inches)	4.2
Cruise Control			
	With steering wheel controls		
Convenience Featu	ures		
Retained accessory	power Yes	12V DC power outlet	_ 3
Emergency S.O.S	911 Assist	Adjustable pedals	Power
Wireless phone con Smart device integr		AC power outlet	
Smart do nos intogr	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont'd)

Door Lock Activation			
	wer with 2 stage unlock Yes Yes	Remote Integrated key/remote	Keyfob (all doors) Yes
Door Lock Type Tailgate/rear door lock In- locks	cluded with power door		
Door Locks Extra FOB C	Controls Keyfob		
Instrumentation Type Display	Digital/analog	Configurable	Yes
Instrumentation Gauges Tachometer Turbo/supercharger boost Engine hour meter	Yes Yes Yes	Engine temperature Transmission fluid temp	Yes Yes
Instrumentation Warning Oil pressure Battery Key Door ajar Brake fluid	Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	Engine temperature Lights on Low fuel Service interval Low tire pressure	Yes Yes Yes Yes Tire specific
Instrumentation Displays Clock Exterior temp Camera(s) - rear	In-radio display Yes Yes	Compass Systems monitor	Yes Yes
Instrumentation Feature Trip computer Parking sensors	Yes Rear	Trip odometer	Yes
Steering Wheel Type Material Telescoping	Urethane Manual	Tilting	Manual
Front Side Windows Window 1st row activation	Power		
Windows Rear Side 2nd row activation	Power		
Window Features 1-touch down Tinted	Driver and passenger Deep	1-touch up	Driver and passenger
Front Windshield Wiper	Variable intermittent		
Rear Windshield			

Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See salesperson for the most current information.

Window

Yes

Defroster

Fixed

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont'd)

Interior			
Driver Visor Mirror	Yes		
Passenger Visor Mirror	Yes		
Rear View Mirror Day-night	Yes		
Headliner Coverage	Full	Material	Cloth
Floor Trim			
Coverage	Full	Covering	Vinyl/rubber
Trim Feature Instrument panel insert Interior accents	Metal-look Chrome	Gear shift knob	Urethane
Lighting Dome light type Illuminated entry Variable IP lighting	Fade Yes Yes	Front reading Rear reading	Yes Yes
Overhead Console Storage			
Storage	Yes	Туре	Full
Storage Driver door bin Glove box Seatback storage pockets Rear yes Dashboard 1st row underseat Audio media storage	Yes Locking 2 Yes Covered Locking Yes	Front Beverage holder(s) Passenger door bin Illuminated Instrument panel Rear door bins 2nd row underseat	Yes Yes Yes Bin Yes Locking
Legroom Front	43.9"	Rear	43.6"
Headroom Front	40.8"	Rear	40.4"
Hip Room Front	62.5"	Rear	64.7"
Shoulder Room Front	66.7"	Rear	65.9"
Interior Volume Passenger volume	131.7 cu.ft.		

Warranty - Selected Equipment & Specs

Warranty

Basic Distance	36000 miles	Months	36 months
Powertrain Distance	60000 miles	Months	60 months
Corrosion Perforation Distance	Unlimited miles	Months	60 months
Roadside Assistance Distance	60000 miles	Months	60 months
Diesel Engine	100000 miles	Months	60 months

Selected Options

Code	Description	MSRP
Base Vehicle		
W2B	Base Vehicle Price (W2B)	\$44,030.00
Packages		
603A	Order Code 603A	N/C
	Includes: - GVWR: 10,000 lb Payload Package - Cloth 40/20/40 Split Bench Seat Includes 20% locking center under-seat storage, center armrest, adjustable driver/passenger headrests and driver's side manual lui - Radio: AM/FM Stereo/Single-CD/MP3 Player Includes 6 speakers SiriusXM Radio Includes a 6-month prepaid subscription. Services are not availa Subscriptions to all SiriusXM services are sold by SiriusXM after tr continue service after your trial, the subscription plan you choose u and you will be charged according to your chosen payment metho taxes apply. To cancel you must call SiriusXM at 1-866-635-2349. Agreement for complete terms at www.siriusxm.com. All fees and SiriusXM and all related marks and logos are trademarks of Sirius SYNC Communications & Entertainment System Includes enhanced voice recognition, 911 Assist, 4.2" LCD scre smart-charging USB port and steering wheel audio controls.	mbar. able in Alaska and Hawaii. ial period. If you decide to will automatically renew thereafter d at then-current rates. Fees and See SiriusXM Customer programming subject to change. XM Radio Inc.
Powertrain		
99T	Engine: 6.7L 4V OHV Power Stroke V8 Turbo Diesel B20	\$8,795.00
	4 valve OHV. Includes manual push-button engine-exhaust braking Includes: - Dual 78-AH 750 CCA Batteries - 34 Gallon Fuel Tank	g and intelligent oil-life monitor.
44W	Transmission: TorqShift 6-Speed Automatic	N/C
	(6R140). Includes SelectShift.	#000.00
X3J	Electronic-Locking w/3.55 Axle Ratio	\$390.00
STDGV	GVWR: 10,000 lb Payload Package	Included
Wheels & Tires		
TCD	Tires: LT265/70Rx17E OWL A/T	\$455.00
64W	Wheels: 17" Sparkle Silver Painted Cast Aluminum Includes bright hub covers/center ornaments.	-\$375.00
Seats & Seat Trim	includes bright hab covers/center ornaments.	
	Cloth 40/20/40 Split Popch Soot	Included
3	Cloth 40/20/40 Split Bench Seat Includes 20% locking center under-seat storage, center armrest, center adjustable driver/passenger headrests and driver's side manual lui	upholder, storage, 4-way

Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See salesperson for the most current information.

Other Options

Selected Options (cont'd)

Code	Description	MSRP
160WB	160" Wheelbase	STD
17V	XLT Value Package	\$1,460.00
	Includes: - Autolock/Auto Unlock - Fog Lamps - Power-Adjustable Pedals - 8-Way Power Driver's Seat Includes lumbar adjuster with manual 2-way passenger adjuster Reverse Sensing System - SecuriCode Driver's Side Keyless Entry Keypad	
17X	FX4 Off-Road Package	\$295.00
	Includes: - Hill Descent Control - Colored Front & Rear Rancho Branded Shocks - Transfer Case & Fuel Tank Skid Plates - Unique FX4 Off-Road Box Decal	
67H	Heavy-Service Front Suspension Package	\$125.00
	Includes heavy-service front springs (1 up upgrade above the spring com consequence of options chosen. Not included if maximum springs have be standard equipment). Recommended only on vehicles which will permanequipment such as heavy-duty winches, brush guards or other apparatus to the specified Gross Axle Weight Rating (GAWR). NOTE: May result in quality. Vehicle ride height will increase with the addition of this package.	peen computer selected as ently utilize aftermarket s which loads the front axle deterioration of ride
41P	Transfer Case & Fuel Tank Skid Plates	Included
213	4x4 Electronic-Shift-On-The-Fly (ESOF)	\$185.00
	Includes manual-locking hubs and auto rotary control on instrument pane	d.
67D_	Extra Heavy-Duty 220 Amp Alternator	N/C
54F	PowerScope Trailer Tow Mirrors w/Heat	\$280.00
	Includes power-folding, telescoping, power glass, turn signal, high intensi lamps and utility lighting system (LED side-mirror spotlights).	ity LED security approach
18D	6" Angular Chrome Extended Running Boards	\$230.00
PAINT	Monotone Paint Application	STD
43B	Fixed Rear-Window w/Defrost	\$60.00
	Includes: - Privacy Glass	
43C_	110V/400W Outlet w/99T	Included
	REQUIRES Dual Alternators (67A) when ordered with Upfit and Snow Plow Pkg. (473) or Snow Plow/Camper Pkg. (47	ter Switches (66S) B).
	Includes 1 in-dash mounted outlet.	
166	Carpet Delete	-\$50.00
	Replaced with black flooring.	
76S	Remote Start System	\$195.00

Selected Options (cont'd)

Code	Description	MSRP
76R	Reverse Sensing System	Included
585	Radio: AM/FM Stereo/Single- CD/MP3 Player	Included
	Includes 6 speakers. Includes: - SiriusXM Radio Includes a 6-month prepaid subscription. Services are not ava Subscriptions to all SiriusXM services are sold by SiriusXM afte continue service after your trial, the subscription plan you choo and you will be charged according to your chosen payment me taxes apply. To cancel you must call SiriusXM at 1-866-635-23 Agreement for complete terms at www.siriusxm.com. All fees a SiriusXM and all related marks and logos are trademarks of Sir - SYNC Communications & Entertainment System Includes enhanced voice recognition, 911 Assist, 4.2" LCD so smart-charging USB port and steering wheel audio controls.	er trial period. If you decide to se will automatically renew thereafter thod at then-current rates. Fees and the see SiriusXM Customer and programming subject to change. riusXM Radio Inc.
913	SYNC 3 Communications & Entertainment System	\$115.00
	Includes enhanced voice recognition, 8" LCD capacitive touch capability, pinch-to-zoom capability included with available voic system, AppLink, 911 Assist, Apple CarPlay and Android Auto NOTE: SYNC AppLink lets you control some of your favorite covoice. It is compatible with select smartphone platforms. Comm AppLink software. Includes: - 110V/400W Outlet w/99T Includes 1 in-dash mounted outlet.	ce-activated touchscreen navigation and 2 smart charging USB ports. Sompatible mobile apps with your
Fleet Options		
62M_	Power-Adjustable Pedals	Included
Emissions		
425	50-State Emissions System	STD
Interior Colors		
3S_03	Medium Earth Gray	N/C
Primary Colors		
PQ_01	Race Red	N/C
SUBTOTAL		\$56,190.00
Destination Charge		\$1,295.00
TOTAL		\$57,485.00

Pricing - Single Vehicle

	MSRP
Vehicle Pricing	
Base Vehicle Price	\$44,030.00
Options & Colors	\$12,160.00
Upfitting	\$0.00
Destination Charge	\$1,295.00
Subtotal	\$57,485.00
Pre-Tax Adjustments	
Description	
Aftermarket Front/Rear Leather Seats	\$1,995.00
MHQ Equipment	\$25,775.64
MHQ Quote# 112732	
Window Tint	\$225.00
Vehicle Discount	-\$11,302.00
Subtotal	\$74,178.64
Sales Taxes	
Description	
Gilbert Sales Tax	\$1,112.68
Arizona State Sales Tax	\$4,673.25
Subtotal	\$79,964.57
Post-Tax Adjustments	
Description	
Tire Tax	\$5.00
Total	\$79,969.57
Customer Signature	Acceptance Date



Date	Estimate #
7/20/2017	112732

San Tan Ford		
Joe Sanchez		
1429 E Motorplex Loop		
Gilbert AZ 85297		

Ship To		
MHQ of AZ Build Tempe		

Rep	Phone	Fax	Email	V	isit our Website	P	roject	
Brian	(480) 848-9994	(480) 361-7716	bshaw@mhqaz.com	www.mhqwest.com		Maricopa	Maricopa Fire BC 7/	
Item	MFG	Desc	ription	Qty	MSRP	Price	Total	
Build	Build	Contact Name: Joe Sanchez Contact Number: 602-826-9494 e-mail: JoeSanchez@santanford.com Vehicle/Year: Ford F-250 / 2018 Type: BC x 1 Unit # REV #					0.00T	
IJ2DEDE-AFD	Whelen	***Lightbar 54" Liberty™ II WC Series, DUO Bar Red / Blue / Amber, w photo cell and GTT 795H. Excursion, For Edge® Series / 2000-2006 / 55"-60		1	8096.00	4,404.70	4,404.70T	
MKEZ38	Whelen	Excursion, For Edge® Se	ries / 2000-2006 / 55"-60	1		0.00	T00.0	
		***Front Lighting			STRUCTURE STRUCTURE			
I2SMJ	Whelen	Ion Duo 2 Color lighthead (surface mount) Red/Blue		2	203.00	133.975	267.95T	
ETHFSS-SP	Sound Off	SS HL Flasher Select-A-F ***Siren Speakers	Pattern	1	67.00	34.84	34.84T	
SA315P	Whelen	Siren speaker, 123db		2	328.00	155.525	311.05T	
SAK40	Whelen	Ford F-250/F-350, 2011-2 Bracket	2016, Passenger Side-	1	41.00	26.25	26.25T	
SAK41	Whelen	Siren Speaker Mounting I 2011-2015, Driver side	Bracket Ford F250/F350,	1	41.00	26.25	26.25T	



Date	Estimate #
7/20/2017	112732

San Tan Ford		
Joe Sanchez		
1429 E Motorplex Loop		
Gilbert AZ 85297		

Ship To			
MHQ of AZ Build Tempe			

Rep	Phone	Fax	Email	Vi	sit our Website	P	roject	
Brian	(480) 848-9994	4 (480) 361-7716	(480) 361-7716 bshaw@mhqaz.com		www.mhqwest.com		Maricopa Fire BC 7/	
Item	MFG	Desc	ription	Qty	MSRP	Price	Total	
M4J	Whelen	***Side Lighting M4 Series Linear LED - I	Red/Blue Split	4	234.00	154.4375	617.75T	
M4FC	Whelen	M4 Chrome Flange		4	16.50	10.8875	43.55T	
0SR00MCR	Whelen	LED MARKER/CLEARA	ANCE RED CHROME.	4	29.00	19.575	78.30T	
86610	Rigid	1x2 65° DC Scene Light - Black. ***Dome Lighting ***Spot Light		5	94.99	71.24	356.20T	
X335PL 189	Unity	X-LED 6" Spotlight Chro SPOTLIGHT BRACKET		2	583.33	269.00 42.00	538.00T 42.00T	
UNI189RH	Unity	Installation Kit, Ford F15	0 Right Side	1		42.00	42.00T	
ECVDMLTAL00 295SLSC6	Sound Off Whelen	***Interior White/Red All LED Domelight-Universal 295 Series Siren Controller, Removable Mic.		2	81.00 852.00	47.385 598.10	94.77T 598.10T	
UPKM-3 SI-340-U	Federal Si Secure Idle	Park kill deactivation mod Secure Idle Universal ***Console	dule kit. All siren models.	1		39.69 134.33	39.69T 134.33T	



Date	Estimate #
7/20/2017	112732

oe Sanchez	
429 E Motorplex Loop	
Gilbert AZ 85297	

Rep	Phone	Fax	Email	V	isit our Website	P	roject	
Brian	(480) 848-999	4 (480) 361-7716	(480) 361-7716 bshaw@mhqaz.com		www.mhqwest.com		Maricopa Fire BC 7/	
Item	MFG	Desc	ription	Qty	MSRP	Price	Total	
015-3012-L39	B&B Ent.	plates for equipment	0" of forward LH side face ap box on RH side and 10"	1	541.77	413.00	413.00T	
121-1907-17	B&B Ent.	Console Floorplate fits F250 and F350 trucks. (2017 and Newer).		1	120.85	91.00	91.00T	
C-EB25-XTL-1P	Havis	1-Piece Equipment Mounting Bracket, 2.5" Mounting Space, Fits Motorola XTL 2500, XTL5000-05, APX 7500,		1		26.25	26.25T	
C-EB40-WS2-1P	Havis	1-Piece Equipment Mounting Bracket, 4"		1		26.25	26.25T	
C-CUP2-I C-LP2-PS1-USB	Havis Havis	Internal Cup Holders 2 Lighter Plug Outlet W/ 12V dc "lighter plug" out and 1 horizontal USB cut Occupies 1.5" of equipme	Mounting Space, Fits Whelen 295HFS Series Internal Cup Holders 2 Lighter Plug Outlet W/ 1 USB Cut Outs. Two 12V dc "lighter plug" outlets with attached caps and 1 horizontal USB cut out Occupies 1.5" of equipment mounting area 12" wire harness & 15 amp fuse included		44.10 105.70	30.95 74.20	30.95T 74.20T	
C-AP-0645-L	Havis	6 Accessory Pocket W/Hi		1		69.81	69.81T	
C-FP-1 C-FP-2	Havis Havis	1" Filler Plate 2" Filler Plate		2 2		1.00 1.00	2.00T 2.00T	



Date	Estimate #
7/20/2017	112732

San Tan Ford	
Joe Sanchez	
1429 E Motorplex Loop	
Gilbert AZ 85297	

Ship To			
MHQ of AZ Build Tempe		2	

Rep Phone		Fax Email		Vi	sit our Website	P	Project Maricopa Fire BC 7/	
Brian	(480) 848-9994	(480) 361-7716	61-7716 bshaw@mhqaz.com		www.mhqwest.com			
Item	MFG	MFG Description		Qty	MSRP	Price	Total	
C-EB40-250	Havis	2-Piece Equipment Mounting Bracket, 4" Mounting Space, 2.5" Bend.		2	32.55	22.84	45.681	
C-ARM-102	Havis	Side Mount Armrest		2	72.45	50.855	101.71T	
MMBP-25	Magnetic	Magnetic Mic Clip ***David Clark Headset		2		30.00	60.00T	
18745G-01	David Clark	Master Station, 12 to 24 volt DC.		1	602.00	578.75	578.75T	
40135G-01	David Clark	Radio Cord Junction Module.		1	286.00	275.00	275.00T	
40136G-01	David Clark	Radio Interface / Headset Station.		2	440.00	422.50	845.00T	
18747G-05	David Clark	Jumper Cord - 12 ft.		1	120.00	115.00	115.00T	
18747G-01	David Clark	Jumper Cord - 25 Ft.		1	140.00	133.75	133.75T	
18748G-01	David Clark	Power Cord - 20 Ft.	and the same of th	1	89.00	85.00	85.00T	
18747G-47	David Clark	Cord, 20 Ft. Radio Interface Module to U3805.		1	177.00	170.00	170.00T	
18747G-48	David Clark	Cord, 20 Ft. Radio Interface Module to Motorola XTL / APX.		2	238.00	228.75	457.50T	
40583G-03	David Clark	Behind-the-head, 6' ext. Co	oil Cord, Mic On/Off.	4	362.00	347.50	1,390.00T	
09271P-18	David Clark	Cable - 4 conductor (per F	oot).	50	4.25	4.25	212.50T	
18352G-07	David Clark	MS Connector - 5 pin.		2	36.25	33.44	66.88T	
09851P-28	David Clark	Push-to-Talk Switch, DPS	T.	2	45.25	41.875	83.75T	
26553P-01	David Clark	Guard, PTT Switch.		2	9.50	8.75	17.50T	
18900G-39	David Clark	Washer, Neoprene (10/pk)		1	6.50	5.94	5.94T	
Materials		Misc Shop Supplies and Materials, 15' RCA stereo patch cable. ***Flashlights		1		15.00	15.00T	
9410L-021-245	Pelican	Pelican 9410l Led Lantern Rechargeable Li-ion 1203/5 9410-021-245		2	315.00	298.80	597.60T	
75812	Streamlight	Stinger DS LED w/ 12V D	C Steady Charge.	2	185.64	108.60	217.20T	



Date	Estimate #
7/20/2017	112732

Name / Address	
San Tan Ford	
Joe Sanchez	
1429 E Motorplex Loop	
Gilbert AZ 85297	

Ship To				
MHQ of AZ Tempe	Z Build			

Rep Phone		Fax Email		V	isit our Website	F	Project	
Brian	(480) 848-9994	4 (480) 361-7716	bshaw@mhqaz.com	wv	ww.mhqwest.com	Maricop	Maricopa Fire BC 7/	
Item	MFG	Description		Qty	MSRP	Price	Total	
		**Kussmaul						
091-200-12	Kussmal	LPC 40, w/Bar Graph Display. **Order with Red Cover		1	922.60	922.60	922.60T	
091-55-15-120 Red	Kussmaul	Super 15 Auto Eject.		1	262.40	262.40	262.40T	
091-39-109	Kussmaul	Display Panel Rear Seal.	1	14.10	14.10	14.10T		
	STATE OF THE PARTY	***Cargo Lighting	ESTABLISHED TO THE OWNER.		Salar Control			
48009	Rigid	A-Series - High Power - S	3	89.99	67.49	202.47T		
7700100		Rocker Switch, Red LED Dot		1		5.28	5.28T	
		***Cargo Slider						
225-1972	B&B Ent.	Slider Heavy Duty - 48" W x 72" L / Fully Powdercoated (90% Slide Out)		1	1622.00	1,378.70	1,378.70T	
161-4875-6		48" x 75" Pan with 6" Sid		1		525.00	525.00T	
		***Bed Cover			474 100 - 494			
Materials		Misc Shop Supplies and M	Materials	1		1,699.00	1,699.00T	
		***Rear Lighting						
M6J	Whelen	M6 Series LED Stack. Red / Blue		2	250.00	165.00	330.00T	
M6FC	Whelen	M6 Series Linear Super-LED® Surface Mount. Chrome Flange		2	16.50	10.89	21.78T	
ETFBSSN-P	Sound Off	Flashback Alternating Taillight Flasher, Solid State - 2.4 f.p.s.		1	74.00	43.29	43.29T	
D860200	Whelen	DOMINATOR 8 SUPER-	-LED 6R/2A.	1	675.00	455.63	455.63T	
		***Labor & Misc.			7457			



Date	Estimate #
7/20/2017	112732

Name / Address	Ship To
San Tan Ford Joe Sanchez 1429 E Motorplex Loop Gilbert AZ 85297	MHQ of AZ Build Tempe

Rep	Phone	Phone Fax Email		Visit our Website		Project		
Brian (480) 848-9		4 (480) 361-7716	bshaw@mhqaz.com	ww	w.mhqwest.com	Maricop	Maricopa Fire BC 7/	
Item	MFG	Desci	ription	Qty	MSRP	Price	Total	
CH27.1.20 LARNMOKHFU 85487 Materials Shipping Labor AZ	911 Circuits Larsen	Ch27 Harness with Single and 20' Outputs. (full size bracket, circuit breaker. 25' High Frequency Coax LARSEN rain cap for NM Misc Shop Supplies and N Shipping Installation Labor	e) 20 Ft.with timer, with FME Connector 10 mount	1 4 4 1 1 80	960.00	621.00 25.72 6.64 125.00 375.00 60.00	621.00T 102.88T 26.56T 125.00T 375.00 4,800.00	
Please contact Bria Thank you for the	n Shaw with any opportunity to he	questions. 480-848-9994 lp yo		Sul	ototal		\$25,775.64	
				Sal	es Tax (0.0)%)	\$0.00	
				To	tal		\$25,775.64	